
 

 

 

 

1480 Harbour Drive 

Wilmington, NC 28401-7776 

 

 

Items marked with *** are actionable items that require a vote 

THIS IS THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE NINE MEMBER EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE; HOWEVER, MEMBER 
GOVERNMENTS ARE INVITED AND ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND. COPIES OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS ARE 

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 
For Further Information Call 910-395-4553 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Monday, October 14, 2019 • 11:00AM 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order, Welcome, Invocation, Introductions & Pledge 

2. Approval Minutes 

a. June 10, 2019 (see attached) *** 

b. August 12, 2019 Special Meeting (see attached) *** 

3. Finance Committee Report 

a. Financial Statements [unaudited] through June 30, 2019 (see attachment) *** 

b. Budget Adjustments through September 30, 2019 (see attachment) *** 

c. Financial Statements through September 30, 2019 (see attachment) *** 

d. Surplus Capital Asset Disposal (see attachment) *** 

4. Executive Director & Department Reports 

a. Allen Serkin, Executive Director 

1. Procuring legal services *** 

2. Annual Meeting location/date 

3. Bylaws discussion 

4. Appointment of NCARCOG Forum Representative (see attachment) *** 

b. Department Reports 

1. Area Agency on Aging 

2. Homelessness Continuum of Care 

3. Local Government Services 

4. Workforce Development 

5. Chairman’s Comments 

6. Executive Committee Members’ Comments 

7. Next Meeting:  

a. Monday, December 9, 2019 at 11:00AM 

8. Adjournment*** 

1



Page Left Blank On Purpose 

2



 
1480 Harbour Drive 

Wilmington, NC 28401-7776 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

Cape Fear Council of Governments 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, June 10, 2019 • 11:00AM 
MINUTES 

Members Present:        
Jonathan Barfield, Jr.      Teresa Batts      George Brown, Jr.      Trent Burroughs      Mike Forte  
Charlie Rivenbark           Jan Dawson (via phone)                     Walt Eccard (via phone) 

Members Absent: 
Lamont Grate 

CFCOG Staff Present:     
Jane Jones      Chris May      April Radford      Allen Serkin      Dawn Tucker      Maegan Zielinski 
 
Guest: 
Randy Britt, Fair Bluff 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order, Welcome, Invocation, Introductions & Pledge:  
Mr. Burroughs, called the meeting to order at 11:00am. Mr. Rivenbark gave the invocation and led the 
Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. Burroughs welcomed everyone and introduced guest audience, Commissioner 
Randy Britt of Fair Bluff. 

Public Hearing FY 19/20 Budget Ordinance:  
Mr. Forte made a motion to open the public hearing and seconded by Mr. Rivenbark. The motion carried 

unanimously. 

Ms. Tucker presented the Budget Ordinance and addressed questions from the board. Mr. Rivenbark made 

a motion to close the Public Hearing and seconded by Mr. Barfield. The motion carried unanimously. 

There were no comments from the public regarding the budget public hearing. 

Approval of May 13, 2019 Minutes:  
There was no discussion. A motion was made by Mr. Forte to approve the May 13, 2019 Minutes and 

seconded by Mr. Brown. The motion carried unanimously. 

Finance Committee Report:  
Ms. Tucker presented the Cash Balance & Budget/Expenditure Comparison through May 31, 2019 and the 
Budget Adjustment through May 31, 2019.  Ms. Tucker answered questions from the board. A motion was 
made by Mr. Brown to approve the Cash Balance & Budget/Expenditure Comparison through May 31, 2019 
and the Budget Adjustment through May 31, 2019 and seconded by Mr. Forte. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

Ms. Tucker presented the FY 19/20 Budget Ordinance for approval. A motion was made by Mr. Barfield to 
approve the FY 19/20 Budget Ordinance and seconded by Mr. Brown. The motion carried unanimously. 

Director’s Reports:  
Mr. Serkin presented the Local Government Service report and addressed questions from the board. 

Ms. Jones presented the Area Agency on Aging report and addressed questions from the board. 

Ms. Zielinski presented the Continuum of Care report. After discussion, Ms. Zielinski addressed questions 
from the board. 

3



 
1480 Harbour Drive 

Wilmington, NC 28401-7776 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 

Mr. May addressed the board and presented highlights of his career and history as the Cape Fear Council of 
Governments Director. Mr. May thanked the board for their support of him and the Cape Fear Council of 
Governments.  

The board thanked Mr. May for his dedicated service to the region. Mr. Eccard asked for a motion from the 
board to express their sincere appreciation to Mr. May for all his great work on behalf of the Cape Fear 
Council of Governments and all the communities within the Cape Fear Region as well as a congratulations 
on his retirement. Mr. Barfield seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. 

Mr. Britt asked the board permission to address the board. Mr. Burroughs turned the floor over to Mr. Britt. 
Mr. Britt thank the board and Mr. May for their dedicated service to the region and especially the Town of 
Fair Bluff. 

Executive Session – Personnel Matter:  
A motion to go into Closed Session to discuss a Personnel Matter after a five (5) minute break was made by 
Mr. Rivenbark and seconded by Mr. Forte. The motion carried unanimously.  Closed Session began at 
12:15PM. 

There was no action taken in the closed session. 

A motion to end Closed Session and reopen the Regular Session was made by Mr. Barfield and seconded by 
Mr. Brown. The motion carried unanimously. Regular Session restarted at 12:40PM. 

Next Meeting:  
Monday, October 14, 2019 Regular Meeting at 11:00AM in Large Conference Room at Cape Fear Council of 
Governments. 

Adjournment:  
Mr. Barfield motioned to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting ended at 
12:45PM. 

 

 
Respectfully submitted,      
 
 
 
_________________________________________   ________________________________________ 
April D. Radford, Clerk to the Board   Trent Burroughs, Chairman 
 

4



 
1480 Harbour Drive 

Wilmington, NC 28401-7776 
 

 

Page 1 of 1 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING 
Monday, August 12, 2019 • 11:00AM 

MINUTES 

Members Present:        
Jonathan Barfield, Jr. Teresa Batts  George Brown, Jr. Trent Burroughs Jan Dawson 
Charlie Rivenbark Walt Eccard (phone) Mike Forte (phone) 

Members Absent: 
Lamont Grate  

CFCOG Staff Present:     
Ginger Brick  Jane Jones  Wes MacLeod  April Radford  Allen Serkin 
Dawn Tucker 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions & Pledge:  
Mr. Burroughs, called the meeting to order at 11:00am. Mr. Rivenbark led the Pledge of Allegiance. Mr. 
Burroughs welcomed everyone and turned the meeting over to Ms. Tucker. 

Approval Budget Adjustment: 
Ms. Tucker presented the Budget Adjustment of an additional $100,000 for the AAA program. Ms. Jones 
explained the reason for receiving the additional funds. A motion was made by Mr. Rivenbark to approve 
the Budget Adjustment and seconded by Mr. Barfield. The motion carried unanimously. 

Chairman’s Comments: 
Mr. Burroughs welcomed Mr. Serkin as the new Executive Director. Mr. Serkin thanked the board for the 
opportunity. 

Mr. Serkin introduced Mr. MacLeod as the new Local Government Service Director.  

Mr. Burroughs asked Ms. Brick to give a Workforce Development update. Ms. Brick shared some success 
stories and changes to the Workforce Development program. 

Mr. Rivenbark  stated that the staff at the CFCOG are an asset to Mr. Serkin as the new Executive Director.  

Mr. Burroughs acknowledged the success of the retirement party for former Executive Director, Mr. Chris 
May and thanked the CFCOG staff for putting it together and facilitating the Order of the Long Leaf Pine for 
Mr. May. 

Next Regular Meeting:  
Mr. Burroughs noted that the next regularly scheduled Executive Committee meeting will be Monday, 
October 14, 2019 at 11:00AM in the Large Conference Room at the Cape Fear Council of Governments. 

Adjournment:  
Mr. Rivenbark motioned to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Mr. Barfield. The motion carried 
unanimously. The meeting ended at 11:15PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted,      
 
 
 
_________________________________________   ________________________________________ 
April D. Radford, Clerk to the Board   Trent Burroughs, Chairman 
 

5



Page Left Blank On Purpose 

6



7



Page Left Blank On Purpose 

8



9



Page Left Blank On Purpose 

10



11



Page Left Blank On Purpose 

12



13



Page Left Blank On Purpose 

14



THE FORUM 

Delegates 

The Forum is a unique venue where municipal and county elected officials and community leaders 

convene to research and discuss issues and policies and seek regional solutions for local units of 

government and the State of North Carolina. This body focuses on issues that can best be addressed 

on a regional or statewide basis and then champions regional solutions to challenges facing its 

member governments through collaboration, partnership and consensus building. 

The Forum consists of elected officials and community leaders from the 16 regional councils 

across North Carolina and serve as an advocacy and advisory group to the Association. 

Delegates 2019 

Southwestern Commission Connie Orr 

Land-Of-Sky Regional Council Larry Harris 

Isothermal Regional Commission Scott Neisler 

High Country Council of Governments Gary Blevins, Chair 

Western Piedmont Council of Governments Wayne Abele 

Centralina Council of Governments Michael Johnson, Secretary 

Piedmont Triad Council of Governments Steve Yokeley 

Triangle J Council of Governments Donald Rains, Vice-Chair 

Kerr-Tar Council of Governments Danny Wright 

Upper Coastal Plain Council of Governments Gregory Browing 

Mid-Carolina Council of Governments Arnold Page 

Lumber River Council of Governments Charles Townsend 

Cape Fear Council of Governments Frank Williams 

Eastern Carolina Council of Governments James Bender, Jr. 

Mid-East Commission Lewis Hoggard 

Albemarle Commission Tracey Johnson 

Officers for 2019  

Chair – Gary Blevins (High Country COG and Wilkes County Commissioner) 

Vice – Don Rains (Triangle J COG and Princeton Mayor) 

Secretary – Michael Johnson (Centralina COG and Statesville Councilman) 

The delegates serve two-year terms and can be reappointed. The Forum officers are elected for 

two-year terms by a majority vote of The Forum delegates. 

Mission Statement 

To champion partnerships with the State of North Carolina and regional councils of government 

and their local members to promote and support regional collaborative solutions to complex 

challenges. 

15



Vision 

The Forum is nationally known as a “best practice” for providing informed, innovative and creative 

regional solutions to complex challenges facing the state of North Carolina and its local units of 

government. 

Core Areas of Focus, 2013-19 

• Process Improvement of Governmental Programs & Service Delivery 

• Promote Local and Inter-Local Solutions 

• Enhance Public and Private Resources 

• Water Resources for North Carolina 

16




